To: Elizabeth Holmes[eholmes@theranos.com] 14271
From: roger_parloff@fortune.com[roger_parloff@fortune.com]

Sent: Fri 5/9/2014 5:52:30 PM (UTC)

Subject: update

i had lengthy discussions wednesday with officials at a certain significant player in the blood analytics industry, so it would be great if
we could try to talk monday, say, if you have some time, tho later in the week will also work. meanwhile, i wanted to raise a couple
reminders:

1. i think i still don't have contact information for Jim Mattis, whom i'd love to speak to. (I'm booked to see Henry Kissinger Tuesday,
which is really great, so thanks for all your help with that.)

2. would be great if i could visit your functioning lab in Phoenix, subject to whatever conditions are necessary.

3. i'd like to contact Intermountain to discuss how far along they are, and their plans. i could just call their PR people cold, but if you'd
rather i approach it a different way, let me know.

4. i found some helpful stuff on the CMS and FDA sites regarding regulatory matters, and someone at the FDA has also been helpful in
orienting me there, so i think i'm getting up to speed there.

Thanks again for your continuing time, help, and patience, and hope we'll be able to speak next week.

Best,

Roger
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